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Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 1

From: Tim Buckley {thuckley@eligere.info]
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 1.04 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Officer Address Change [LOB000037638]
Importance: High

Eligere Strategies, LLC

Document Number: LOB000037638
'_—-_______——-——.

Effective Immediately:

Officer Address Change

Titie MGRM

DUPREE, WILLIAM MATTHE
3570 HOLLY SPRINGS ROAD
MELBOURNE FL 32934

Thank you

Tim Buckley

Eligere Strategies, LLC

874 Bending Oak Trail
Winter Garden, Florida 34787
321-438-1888
tbuckley@eligere.info
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Malave, Erin
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From: Tim Buckley [tbuckley@eligere.info]
Sent: " Friday, August 13, 2010 1:05 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Officer Address Change [LO8000037638)
Importance: High

Eligere Strategies, LLC

Document Number: LO8000037638
-

Effective Immediately:

Officer Address Change

Title MGRM

BUCKLEY, TIMOTHY P
874 Bending Oak Trail
Winter Garden, FL 34787

Thank you

Tim Buckley

Eligere Strategies, LLC

874 Bending Oak Trail
Winter Garden, Florida 34787
321-438-1888
thuckley@eligere.info
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Malave, Erin

From: Tim Buckley [thuckley@eligere.info)
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 1:00 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change [L08000037638]
Importance: High

Eligere Strategies, LLC
Document NumbeE LOBCO0037638

——

Effective Immediately:
Principal and Mailing Address Change

874 Bending Oak Trail
Winter Garden, FL 34787

Thank you

Tim Buckley

Eligere Strategies, LLC

874 Bending Oak Trail
Winter Garden, Florida 34787
321-438-1888
thuckley@eligere.info




